
Department for Communities and Local Government 
Workforce Pay and  Pensions  Division 
Zone 5/G6 
Eland House 
Bressenden Place 
Victoria  London 
SW1E 5DU 

Tel 0303 44 42173 
email : Brian.town@communities.gsi.gov.uk 

 

 
 
Pension Manager 
LGPS Administering Authority  

Our Ref:  037198/13 LGR 136 /8/ 20 Pt 1 
Your Ref:  
 
 25 February 2014 

 
 
Dear Pension Manager 
 

GAD Tables : Inadvertent Error 

 
In checking and bringing up to date actuarial factors required for the new scheme GAD 
came across an error in one of their earlier factor tables going back two years. 
 
The number of case where this may have caused you to make an underpayment is 
fairly limited since it only applies to women who both retire on grounds of ill-health and 
who also have a scheme pays tax debit or a pension sharing debit to be completed at 
point pension comes into payment. 
 
The attached GAD note now provides corrected details and explains how correction 
should be made. 
 
Although there should not be many cases GAD has apologised for this error and the 
limited corrective problems this will now cause. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Brian Town 
Local Government Pensions – Workforce Pay and Pensions Division 


